Dear sir/madam,

My name is Salini Abraham, a working pharmacist with an experience of 3 years in a hospital as well as a community-based clinical pharmacy since 2018. I would like to be part of your organization's health services in terms of opportunities. I am currently working at Oorancheriyil pharmacy in Kerala, India. Here I am doing the following responsibilities as

- Dispenses prescriptions to patients and ensures that all necessary steps in the dispensing process are performed correctly.
- Provides clinical support to patients.
- Provides and documents pharmacy interventions into the computerized system in compliance with the approved Pharmacy Procedures.
- Counsels' patients on prescription and non-prescription medications.
- Provides cost-effective Pharmaceutical Care for Asthma, Hypertensive, and Diabetic patients.
- Providing general advice on a healthy lifestyle (for example exercise, Quitting smoking, diet, etc...)

Thank you for taking the time to review my profile. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Salini Abraham

Saliniabraham111@gmail.com



CONTACT

Nellikkunnel House Kothamangalam P.O Ramalloor India, Kerala Pin: 686691

Date of birth: 01/10/1995

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport No: V1857187
Place of issue: Cochin
Date of issue 09/08/2021
Date of expiry: 08/08/2031

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Pharmacy (2017)

Chemist college of pharmaceutical science and Research center Varikoli Ernakulam, Kerala

SSLC (2011)

St: Augustine's GHSS Kothamangalam, Kerala

Plus-Two (2013) Mar Basil HSS Kothamangalam

LANGUAGES

Malayalam English Hindi

SALINI ABRAHAM

PHARMACIST

- ① +91-7558096904
- saliniabraham111@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To obtain the position of Pharmacist in a reputed organization where I can use my acquired experience and abilities to benefit the organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERNSHIP:

Nirmala Medical Center Muvattupuzha, Kerala

Duration: 04/7/2017 to 07/08/2017

 Assisted other pharmacy staff with dispensing, verifying patient prescription orders, drug inventory, purchasing, and receiving

STAFF PHARMACIST:

Muvattupuzha Cooperative Super Specialty Hospital and Research Center Muvattupuzha, Kerala

Duration: 11/07/2018 to 20/04/2021

Duration: 11/07/2018 to 30/04/2021

Duties and responsibilities:

- Dispensed and procured medicinal products & supplies used in the hospital.
- Handled stock and order supplies of medicines and drugs
- Reviewed and monitored patient past and present medication records, checking for errors, incompatibilities and. adverse reactions to avoid future complications.
- Verified safety and accuracy of physician orders.
- Monitored & counseled chronic disease patients to maximize treatment efficacy
- Provided consultations and answered inquiries from patients, healthcare professionals, and physicians regarding drugs, potential side effects, and specified use
- OORANCHERIYIL MEDICALS Muvattupuzha, Kerala Duration: 7/10/2021- Present

Duties:

- Responsible for managing the pharmacy
- Dispense medications & process prescriptions in a high-pressure environment.
- Help to achieve pharmacy business objectives by increasingsales
- Counsels' patients on prescription and non-prescription medications

REGISTRATION AND COUNCIL

Kerala State Pharmacy Council Registration number: 63630 Issued on: 27/05/2018

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Verifying orders
- Dispensing medications and immunizing
- Accuracy
- FDA Drug Safety Guidelines
- Quality Assurance and Control
- Pharmacy operations management
- Drug inventory management
- Loss prevention controls
- Pharmaceutical compounding
- Vendor relations
- Coordinating inventory
- Customer service, education, and counseling
- Managing products

REFERENCE

Dr. Thomas Mathew-Administrator- Muvattupuzha Co-operative super specialty Hospital &Research Centre"

Contact:

Phone: +91 9447039090 Mail: mcsshospital@gmail.com

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge & belief

SALINI ABRAHAM